

February 3, 2006

Ronald D. Leonhardt
City Clerk
Room 205 – City Hall

Attention: James Owczarski

Re: Amendment to § 36-08-7-n, Milwaukee City Charter

Dear Mr. Leonhardt:

On behalf of the Annuity and Pension Board of the City of Milwaukee, we request that the following amendment to § 36-08-7-n, Milwaukee City Charter, be introduced at the next meeting of the Common Council:

36-08-7-n. If a general city employee who enrolled as a member on or after January 1, 2000 separates from service without having contributed the full amount of the contribution required under § 36-08-7-m, and if the employee does not voluntarily pay the amount owed, then the Board shall collect the amount as far as practicable by deducting from any benefit payment an amount sufficient to collect the amount owed over the remaining life expectancy of the member. If the benefit is to be paid in a lump sum, then the amount owed shall be deducted from the lump sum. If the benefit is to be paid monthly, then the monthly payments shall be actuarially reduced over the remaining life of the member to an amount that will collect the amount owed and the loss caused by late payment.

Very truly yours,

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

RUDOLPH M. KONRAD
Deputy City Attorney
RMK:lmb: 1054-2006-166:101606
c: Michael C. Dolsen